### **BRANDON** UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives



## Queen Victoria's Diamond Jubilee, Winnipeg 1899

### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13777

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.88
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1899
Physical Description:	8" x 6" (b/w)
Material Details:	on matting
History /	
Biographical:	

According to the Manitoba Historical Society, the Volunteer Monument was unveiled at Winnipeg's Old City Hall on September 28, 1886. The monument commemorated the soldiers of 90th Winnipeg Rifles (also known as the "Little Black Devils") who were killed during the 1885 North West Rebellion. In 1968, the monument was moved to the east side of Main Street, between the Centennial Concert Hall and the Manitoba Museum.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a parade marching south along Main Street in front of the Volunteer Monument on Winnipeg's Old City Hall grounds (1886-1962). The parade was in honour of Queen Victoria's Diamond Jubilee that was held June 22, 1899. Businesses visible on the west (left) side of Main Street include: the Great Northern Railway Line, Gurney Stove & Range Co., Sherman House, The Arlington Hotel, Hurtley & Co., Central Drug Hall, Inman Optical Co. On the east side of Main Street, the Conferation Life Block is draped with bunting and a large ensign flag is flying from its tower. Specators line the streets and can be seen on roof tops and leaning from windows.

Notes:

The front of the photograph reads: Jublee [sic.] Procession June 22/99 Winnipeg

Name Access:	Queen Victoria Diamond Jubilee
	The Volunteer Monument
	Main Street (Winnipeg)
	Great Northern Railway
	Gurney Stove & Range Company
	Sherman House
	Arlington Hotel
	Hurtley & Company
	Central Drug Hall
	Inman Optical Company
	Confederation Life Block
Subject Access:	anniversaries
	parades
	monuments
	Diamond anniversary
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)

### Images





# Panorama of Brandon viewbook postcard

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13879

Part Of:	Fred McGuinness collection
Creator:	Printed by Photogelatine Engraving Co. Ltd., Ottawa
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.189
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1927-1929
Physical Description:	3.5" x 5.5" (b/w)
Material Details:	postcard

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a panorama, bird's-eye-view of downtown Brandon, between Pacific and Rosser Avenues and 7th Street facing east. Photoraph likely taken from the McKenzie Seeds Building. Visible businesses include: Western Canada Flour Mills, Hanbury Hardware Co. Ltd., Cockshutt Plow Co., New Pacific Hotel, Gordon McKay Building, and Arlington Hotel.

	Notes:	Part of "Souvenir of Brandon, Manitoba, Canada [viewbook], Printed by Photogelatine Engraving Co. Limited, Ottawa." Dates obtained from the Burchill's Music Store Henderson's Brandon City Directory listings (1927- 1929). Writing on the front of the photograph reads: Panorama of Brandon, Man.
	Name Access:	Hanbury Hardware Co. Ltd.
		New Pacific Hotel
		Cockshutt Plow Co.
		Gordon McKay Building
		Arlington Hotel
		Western Canada Flour Mills
		Pacific Avenue
		Rosser Avenue
	Subject Access:	downtown
		street scenes
		Transportation
		train stations
		Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
		store exteriors
		hotels
		hardware stores
		Elevators
	Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
	Arrangement:	
From 20-2009 photos		OS

#### Images





### Aagaard's Cafe - Interior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9481

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1E9
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[192-]
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

**Biographical:** 

#### Opened 1903. Closed 1923.

Building became the Oak Theatre ca. 1930. Reopened as Towne Cinema ca. 1980 after being closed for many years. [The Towne Cinema has now been closed for many years. P.E. 19/06/09]

#### Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Aagaard's Cafe dining area

Notes:	Located at 29 8th Street	
	[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives in the same envelope, numbering them E9 and E9a. We have separated them.]	
Name Access:	Aagaard's Cafe	
Subject Access:	businesses	
	cafes	
	restaurants	
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940	
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.	
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection	

#### Images





## Aagaard's Cafe - Kitchen

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9482

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1E9a
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[192-]
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Negative
History /	

**Biographical:** 

#### Opened 1903. Closed 1923.

Building became the Oak Theatre ca. 1930. Reopened as Towne Cinema ca. 1980 after being closed for many years. [The Towne Cinema has now been closed for many years. P.E. 19/06/09]

#### Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Aagaard's Cafe main kitchen area

Notes:	Located at 29 8th Street	
	[Mr. Stuckey put two negatives in the same envelope, numbering them E9 and E9a. We have separated them.]	
Name Access:	Aagaard's Cafe	
Subject Access:	businesses	
	cafes	
	restaurants	
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940	
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.	
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection	

#### Images

